



Youngstown State University / Youngstown, Ohio 44555-0001

To : ACADEMIC EVENTS COMMITTEE

FROM: ANTHONY P. MESSURI

SUBJECT: MINUTES OF MEETING OF MARCH 5, 1997, 3⁰⁰ PM, KILCAWLEY RM 2067

MEMBERS PRESENT : NANCY ANDREW, JOAN DIGIULIO, ANTHONY MESSURI, CAROLINE OLTMANN, HELEN SAVAGE

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY J. DIGIULIO.
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF JANUARY 15, 1997.
3. RICK BEVLY, KILCAWLEY EVENTS COORDINATOR, WERE INFORMED OF THE RESULTS OF FACULTY AND STUDENT SURVEY OF COMMENCEMENT CHANGES. THIS LED TO A DISCUSSION OF POSSIBLE IMPROVEMENTS WHICH R. BEVLY WILL CONSIDER FOR FUTURE CEREMONIES, INCLUDING THE USE OF A GREATER NUMBER OF MARSHALLS AND THE POSSIBILITY OF INCLUDING A PROJECTION SCREEN BEHIND THE TRUSTEE PLATFORM. R. BEVLY ENCOURAGED THE COMMITTEE TO "CONSIDER THE FUTURE". THE SUBJECT OF HONORS CONVOCATION WAS DISCUSSED WITH R. BEVLY AND THE OPINIONS OF STUDENT GOVERNMENT REPRESENTATIVE JILL SCHULICK WERE RELAYED TO R. BEVLY BY HER LETTER TO THE COMMITTEE, READ BY J. DIGIULIO. A POSSIBLE SURVEY CONCERNING HONORS CONVOCATION WILL BE CONSIDERED AT THE NEXT COMMITTEE MEETING. PLEASE RESPOND TO J. DIGIULIO WITH YOUR AVAILABLE MEETING TIMES FOR SPRING QUARTER AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.